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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 14 November, 2016 9:42 AM

To: 'ERIC WOO JUN KIAT'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 16/16/16/VC20/019408     Accident Involving SGU 4422 X and SKX 

3815 P (LONPAC) on 05/11/16

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Eric,  

 

Thank you for the assignment.  

 

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.  

 
 
Best Regards, 

Ashley Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 
 
 
 

 

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT [mailto:ericwoo@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Monday, 14 November, 2016 9:38 AM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG 

Subject: FW: Our Ref: 16/16/16/VC20/019408 Accident Involving SGU 4422 X and SKX 3815 P (LONPAC) on 05/11/16 

 

Dear Catherine, 

 
Kindly refer to our attachment. 

 
Please proceed to appoint Kenneth Kong to conduct a survey of the vehicle SGU 4422X on 
without Prejudice Basis. 

 
Both vehicles are insured with Lonpac Insurance Bhd. 

                                                                                                                                      
   

We look forward to receiving your report soon. 
 
Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Eric Woo 
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Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
100 Beach Road, #19-00 Shaw Tower, Singapore 189702 

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.252 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 

From: admin1@kkimhin.com.sg [mailto:admin1@kkimhin.com.sg]  

Sent: Saturday, 12 November, 2016 1:35 PM 
To: MT_Claim_SG 

Cc: service@kkimhin.com.sg; sandrakhong@gmail.com; GERALD POH WEE BIN; simon@kkimhin.com.sg; 
survey@kkimhin.com.sg 

Subject: Accident Involving SGU 4422 X and SKX 3815 P (LONPAC) on 05/11/16 

 

Your Ref: SKX 3815 P (LONPAC) 

Our Ref: SGU 4422 X 

 

Dear Claims Team 

 

Enclosed the GIA report of SGU 4422 X who was hit by your insured SKX 3815 P on 05 OCT 2016. 

 

Please kindly arrange for survey (vehicle not in) and also advise us the liability of this case. 
 

Thanks & Regards. 

Justin Ee 

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd 

Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895 

 

    

 

 


